

Message

From: Marsha Bernard [marshab@fb.org]
Sent: 5/4/2020 9:00:52 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Scott Yager [syager@beef.org]; Zippy Duvall [zduvall@fb.org]; John Newton [jnewton@fb.org]
CC: Molina, Michael [molina.michael@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Smart Sector Partner Call with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler

Hi Aaron,

Below is a tentative list of AFBF employees who will be on the call:

President Zippy Duvall
Dale Moore, Executive Vice President
John Newton, Chief Economist
Michael Nepveux, Economist
Veronica Nigh, Economist
Terri Moore, VP Communications
Ryan Yates, Managing Director Public Policy
Don Parrish, Senior Director Congressional Relations
Andrew Walmsley, Director Congressional Relations
Lynne Finnerty, Executive Director, Presidential Initiatives

I will let you know if this changes.

Kind regards,

Marsha L. Bernard

Executive Assistant

American Farm Bureau Federation ®

600 Maryland Avenue SW, Suite 1000W

Washington, DC 20024

www.fb.org

Email: marshab@fb.org

Desk: 202-406-3663



AMERICAN FARM BUREAU FEDERATION®

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Scott Yager <syager@beef.org>; Marsha Bernard <marshab@fb.org>; Zippy Duvall <zduvall@fb.org>; John Newton <jnewton@fb.org>
Cc: Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Smart Sector Partner Call with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler

Hi Scott/Marsha

Following up on your participants list for the call tomorrow. If you can provide to me and Michael Molina as soon as possible, it would be appreciated. Thanks again.

From: Dickerson, Aaron
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 3:44 PM
To: Scott Yager <syager@beef.org>; Marsha Bernard <marshab@fb.org>; Zippy Duvall <zduvall@fb.org>; John Newton <jnewton@fb.org>
Cc: Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Smart Sector Partner Call with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler

Good afternoon. Let's confirm, Tuesday, May 5 from 3:00pm – 3:45pm. The Administrator would like for you to invite as many of your member companies as possible. If you would email me and Michael Molina a complete list of your participants, it would be appreciated. Below is the call-in information. Thanks again.

Call-in Information

Dial-in:

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Conf ID:

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Scott Yager <syager@beef.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:42 PM
To: Marsha Bernard <marshab@fb.org>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Zippy Duvall <zduvall@fb.org>; John Newton <jnewton@fb.org>
Cc: Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Smart Sector Partner Call with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler

Aaron,

In that timeframe, 3pm works for NCBA.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Marsha Bernard <marshab@fb.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:36 AM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Zippy Duvall <zduvall@fb.org>; John Newton <jnewton@fb.org>; Colin Woodall <cwoodall@beef.org>; Scott Yager <syager@beef.org>
Cc: Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Smart Sector Partner Call with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler

Good morning Aaron,

At this time, the 2 to 5pm range on May 5th works for AFBF.

Please make sure to CC me on any correspondence so that I can make sure it is on President Duvall's calendar.

Thank you!

Kindest regards,

Marsha L. Bernard

Executive Assistant

American Farm Bureau Federation®

600 Maryland Avenue SW, Suite 1000W

Washington, DC 20024

www.fb.org

Email: marshab@fb.org

Desk: 202-406-3663



AMERICAN FARM BUREAU FEDERATION®

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Zippy Duvall <zduvall@fb.org>; John Newton <jnewton@fb.org>; cwoodall@beef.org; syager@beef.org

Cc: Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>

Subject: Smart Sector Partner Call with EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler

Hello,

I hope this email finds you well. On April 16th EPA released 8 new sector snapshots, including one for your sector. As a follow-up to publication of the snapshots, we would like to invite you, as well as any representatives from your member companies, to a call with Administrator Wheeler. This call would serve as an opportunity to discuss the snapshots, your participation in the Smart Sectors Program, and other issues pertinent to your sector.

Please respond with any times on Tuesday, May 5, 2020 between 2pm – 5pm eastern time that would not work for your organization. Once the call is scheduled, the Smart Sectors Program staff will be in touch with you to confirm attendees and learn of any topics you intend to raise on the call.

Thank you.

Aaron Dickerson

Senior Advisor

Office of the Administrator

U.S. EPA